
  PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM                      
 

City of Jackson 
 
 
 

 

 
101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  June 16, 2022 
 
RE:  North High St. (HWY 61) and Deerwood Dr. Roundabout Consultant 
Selection 
 
 
On May 11, 2022 City Staff advertised a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the North 
High Street (Highway 61) and Deerwood Drive Roundabout project.  Seven companies 
submitted qualification packages for consideration.  The selection committee rated the 
companies using the MoDOT required selection process and determined the Lochmueller 
Group would be the preferred design consultant.   
 
I would like to request permission to proceed with negotiating a contract with the 
Lochmueller group for the design of the North High St. (HWY 61) and Deerwood Dr. 
Roundabout Project.   


